7/30/25, 10:50 AM Gmail - Re: Maxtec Max02 query

M Gma" Kate Griffiths <viamed.kate.griffiths@gmail.com>
Re: Maxtec Max02 query

1 message

Ciaran Cunningham <ciaran.cunningham@agrihealth.co.uk> 30 July 2025 at 09:33

To: Kate Griffiths <kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk>, Reception <Reception@agrihealth.co.uk>
Cc: Steve Nixon <steve.nixon@viamed.co.uk>, Kim Ashton <Kim.Ashton@agrihealth.co.uk>

Hi Kate
Our requirement has changed to 3 units. Can you send a new invoice and advise on the lead time?
Thanks

Sent from Outlook for iOS

From: Kate Griffiths <kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk>

Sent: Friday, July 25, 2025 11:29:30 AM

To: Reception <Reception@agrihealth.co.uk>

Cc: Steve Nixon <steve.nixon@viamed.co.uk>; Kim Ashton <Kim.Ashton@agrihealth.co.uk>;
Ciaran Cunningham <ciaran.cunningham@agrihealth.co.uk>

Subject: Re: Maxtec Max02 query

Thank you Kirsty,

Please see attached proforma invoice, valid for 30 days.
Please let me know if you require any changes to be made.
Many thanks.

Kind regards

Kate Griffiths

http://www.viamed.co.uk

Email kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk

Tel: +44 (0)1535 634542

Fax: +44 (0)1535 635582

Twitter: twitter.com/ViamedLtd
Facebook Page: Search for Viamed Ltd

Company registered in England, No. 01291765.

Viamed is now enacting hybrid working to allow sales and admin staff to work remotely and in the office.
Telephone calls to the main office will be answered, but please continue to use email where possible.

E-mail Disclaimer

GDPR / Privacy Policy available at www.viamed.co.uk/policy

The information in this email is confidential and may be legally privileged.

It is intended solely for the addressee. Access to this email by anyone else is unauthorized.

If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or any action taken or omitted to
be taken in reliance on it, is prohibited and may be unlawful.
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7/30/25, 10:50 AM Gmail - Re: Maxtec Max02 query

If you feel you have received this email in error or would like to be removed from our mailing list, please
reply with delete in the subject line or call +44 (0)1535 634542

On Fri, 25 Jul 2025 at 10:30, Reception <Reception@agrihealth.co.uk> wrote:
Hi Kate

Thanks for your email,

Delivery and Invoice address: 9 Silverwood Industrial Area

Silverwood Road

Lurgan

Craigavon

BT66 6LN

Vat Number: 287099507

Phone number is 02838314570

Kind regards

Kirsty Bell
Adminstrator | Agrihealth

H1 Agrihealth

Head Office UK Office
Clones Road, Monaghan, 9 Silverwood Industrial Area, Silverwood Road,
Co Monaghan. H18 YW57. Ireland Lurgan, Craigavon, BT66 6LN. United Kingdom
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7/30/25, 10:50 AM Gmail - Re: Maxtec Max02 query

Main: +353 (0) 47 71800 Main: +44 (0) 2838 314570
web: www.agrihealth.ie Web: www.agrihealth.co.uk
shop: shop.agrihealth.ie Shop: shop.agrihealth.co.uk

From: Ciaran Cunningham <ciaran.cunningham@agrihealth.co.uk>

Sent: 25 July 2025 10:21

To: Kate Griffiths <kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk>; Steve Nixon <steve.nixon@viamed.co.uk>
Cc: Reception <Reception@agrihealth.co.uk>; Kim Ashton <Kim.Ashton@agrihealth.co.uk>
Subject: Re: Maxtec Max02 query

Hi Kate

I have asked our NI office to revert on this, many thanks for coming back to me.

Regards

Sent from Outlook for iOS

From: Kate Griffiths <kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk>

Sent: Friday, July 25, 2025 10:17:14 AM

To: Ciaran Cunningham <ciaran.cunningham@agrihealth.co.uk>; Steve Nixon
<steve.nixon@yviamed.co.uk>

Subject: Re: Maxtec Max02 query

Good morning Ciaran,

Thank you for your reply, please accept my reply on behalf of Steve Nixon.

In order for me to issue a proforma invoice, | need to set up an account for you. Please could | request
your delivery and invoice addresses and VAT number? Also a telephone number if possible.
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7/30/25, 10:50 AM Gmail - Re: Maxtec Max02 query

| plan to issue the proforma invoice for 4 x 0111260.

| look forward to your reply.

Many thanks.

Kind regards

Kate Giriffiths

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

Viamed is now enacting hybrid working to allow sales and admin staff to work remotely and in the
office. Telephone calls to the main office will be answered, but please continue to use email where
possible.

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

If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or any action taken or omitted
to be taken in reliance on it, is prohibited and may be unlawful.

If you feel you have received this email in error or would like to be removed from our mailing list, please
reply with delete in the subject line or call +44 (0)1535 634542
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On Fri, 25 Jul 2025 at 10:04, Main Account <viamedinbox@gmail.com> wrote:

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Ciaran Cunningham <ciaran.cunningham@agrihealth.co.uk>
Date: Thu, 24 Jul 2025 at 17:57

Subject: Re: Maxtec Max02 query

To: Steve Nixon <steve.nixon@viamed.co.uk>

Yes please do Steve with bank details

Sent from Outlook for iOS

From: Steve Nixon <steve.nixon@viamed.co.uk>

Sent: Thursday, July 24, 2025 5:53:58 PM

To: Ciaran Cunningham <ciaran.cunningham@agrihealth.co.uk>
Subject: Re: Maxtec Max02 query

Hi Ciaran

The goods are ex stock and are available for immediate shipping. Do you want me to ask the office
to send you an official quote/proforma?

Steve

On Thu, 24 Jul 2025 at 16:43, Ciaran Cunningham <ciaran.cunningham@agrihealth.co.uk> wrote:

Thanks Steve.

Do you have 3-4 units in stock and is there any lead time or can they be dispatched on the day of
ordering and payment?

Sent from Outlook for iOS

From: Steve Nixon <steve.nixon@yviamed.co.uk>
Sent: Thursday, July 24, 2025 4:26:49 PM
To: Ciaran Cunningham <ciaran.cunningham@agrihealth.co.uk>
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7/30/25, 10:50 AM Gmail - Re: Maxtec Max02 query

Cc: Main Account <office@viamed.co.uk>
Subject: Re: Maxtec Max02 query

Hi Ciaran

The ordering part number is 0111260

MaxO2+A Oxygen analyser £297.60 each, excl. VAT
Ref. R217P62

UPS Standard shipping charge is: £12.00. This will cover several units.

The MaxO2+A includes an internal oxygen sensor and the analysers are available ex stock.

Please do not hesitate to contact me should you require any further information.

Kind regards

Steve

On Thu, 24 Jul 2025 at 14:31, Ciaran Cunningham <ciaran.cunningham@agrihealth.co.uk> wrote:

Hi Steve

Thanks for coming back.

It's the Max02+A model.

Best regards

Sent from Outlook for iOS
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From: Steve Nixon <steve.nixon@viamed.co.uk>

Sent: Thursday, July 24, 2025 1:42:58 PM

To: Ciaran Cunningham <ciaran.cunningham@agrihealth.co.uk>
Cc: Main Account <office@viamed.co.uk>

Subject: Re: Maxtec Max02 query

Dear Ciaran

Can you please confirm which unit you require:

MaxO2+A

MaxO2+AE

MaxO2ME

UltraMax02

Please see the attached for further details.

Regards

Steve

On Wed, 23 Jul 2025 at 19:41, Ciaran Cunningham <ciaran.cunningham@agrihealth.co.uk>
wrote:

Hi Steve

| hope you are well.

| received your email from Sarah Palmer in Maxtec.

| am interested in Maxtec Max 02 units, perhaps 3-4 in total.

Can you provide these from UK? Please provide some pricing details?

Many thanks
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7/30/25, 10:50 AM Gmail - Re: Maxtec Max02 query

Ciaran Cunningham

Sent from Outlook for Mac

Steve

Steve Nixon

Director - Viamed Ltd.

Office: +44 (0)1535 634542
Mobile: +44 (0)7850 252267

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
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